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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

May 31, 2016 

 

PROJECT: FY 16/17 City Wide Water Utility Pavement Restoration Contract, 

CIP # 3052, RFB ‘16/37/B 

 

OWNER: City of Santa Fe –Water Division 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide Bid Opening Date.  All Bids are due on or 

before the time listed below. 

 

Bids are Due: 

 

Tuesday, May 31, 2011 

At 2:00 pm 

At the Purchasing Office 

Building “H” 

2651 Siringo Road 

Santa Fe, New Mexico  87504 

 

Late bids will not be opened or accepted.   
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Questions and Answers from Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting for 

RFB # 16/37/B FY 16/17 City Wide Water Utility Pavement Restoration Contract, CIP # 
3052 

1. Question on milling concrete curbs? 
 
Answer – Concrete curbs will be milled the same way as concrete streets would be, 
typically to full depth.  The Water Division has a use for the milled concrete and it will 
be transported to the Transportation and Distribution yard at 801 San Mateo Road, Santa 
Fe after removal. 
 

2. Will there be a single or multiple awards?  
 
Answer – There will only be a single (1) award. 
 

3. Is there a line item for mobilization?  
 
Answer – No figure this cost into your “Unit Price” quotes on Exhibit 1 on page 22 of the 
RFB. 
 

4. How do we figure Traffic Control?  
 
Answer – Actual Traffic Control costs will vary depending on each project.  What is 
wanted here is the Contractor’s mark-up on the Traffic Control Sub-Contractor’s 
(assumed to be a Sub-Contractor) work at the site as a percentage (%) of the dollar 
amount that will be charged by that Sub-Contractor for the work. 
 

5. For an Emergency Response Work Order, what about “Blue Stake” mark-outs?  
 
Answer – All of the utility companies have an emergency locate provision as well.  They 
will have the same responsibility to show-up to the site and mark their utilities as the 
Paving Contractor does to come and respond to the Water Division’s Emergency call, 
once the Contractor notifies them. 
  

6. When is the last time for questions before the end of this RFB?  
 
Answer – Per RFB section 3.2.1, page 8, all questions must be received, at least five (5) 
days prior to bid opening.  In the interpretation of the Engineer, this means Working 
Days, not Calendar Days, therefore, the last day for submission of Written Questions 
(oral questions are not binding) is close of business, Tuesday, May 24, 2016.  Questions 
may be e-mailed to: bchuey@santafenm.gov.  
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